Maintenance Office
2074 West 2100 South
West Haven UT 84401

Gina Butters, Superintendent
To: Board of Education

From: Jamie Henrie, Buyer
Dr. Robert Petersen, Business Administrator
Larry Hadley, Facilities Director

Cc: Cody Barnes, Maintenance Supervisor
Dax Teuscher, Purchasing Agent

Date: October, 2024 Board Meeting

Subject: Consent Calendar — Maintenance Vehicle Purchase’s

The Maintenance Supervisor requests approval for the purchase of the following:

Five (5) Single Cab Chevrolet 2500 trucks with snowplows. The pricing is $52,614.00 ea. Two (2) Crew
Cab Chevrolet 2500 with snowplows. The pricing on these trucks is $53,792.00. The total cost will be
$370,654.00. The total credit for our trade-ins will be $-298,000.00. The average return on our two and
three-year-old Chevrolet trade-in is at 135%.

One (1) GMC 1500 Crew Cab for our Facilities Director. The pricing is $58,947.00. The trade in for our
Ford F-150 will be $-42,500. The Average return on a Two-year-old Ford F-150 trade in is at 112%.

One (1) Dodge 5500 Chassis Cab to replace a 2007 Ford F-550 for our Grounds crew, for snowplowing
and salting. The pricing on this is $55,000.00.

If you have, any further question please contact Cody Barnes, Maintenance Supervisor.



